

FRANCISCO J. BELCHÍ

iOS Developer

+34 660151192

www.fjbelchi.com

@ fran@fjbelchi.com

Murcia Area, Spain



SUMMARY

Software developer who care about writing good and clean code, with background in mobile development and also interested in getting more experience in cutting-edge technologies.

I'm a self-motivated person who can work remotely and I love startup spirit to always create something good, useful and new.

I'm Interested to learn new computer languages, new patterns, techniques and frameworks.

EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder & Entrepreneur & Engineer

Edronic

July 2016 - Dec 2016 Cartagena, Spain

www.edronic.com

Edronic mission is to resolve drone autonomy limitation to provide automated drone operations.

- Worked in a business model using lean startup.
- Developed a working prototype with own technology and DJI Drones.

iOS Developer

Freelance - Canopy Group

Feb 2016 - July 2016 Remote

I've worked as iOS Developer remotely for clients in London and San Francisco.

- Developed apps from scratch to consume data from web services.

Lead iOS Developer

WorkAngel Ltd (Now LifeWorks)

Nov 2012 - Feb 2016 Remote - London

WorkAngel is a social platform for companies to make their employees happy.

- Established two teams of 3 people to develop the Android and iOS platforms.
- Established development workflows and code reviews for both platforms in order to maintain high quality code standards.
- App used by 15 million end-users from 49,000 companies.

Software Engineer - Android & Java

Telefonica R&D

Apr 2011 - Nov 2012 Barcelona - Madrid

Telefonica is a Spanish multinational broadband and telecommunications provider.

- Worked in the development of the NFC mobile wallet of Telefonica.
- Worked in a Location Based Service application for R&D porpuse.

EXPERIENCE

Android Developer

Grapple Mobile

📅 Feb 2010 - Apr 2011 📍 London

International mobile app development agency that enables the production of cross-platform mobile apps.

- Developed the Grapple Cross Platform for Android
 - I did the native app for British Telecom
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science

Murcia University

📅 2005 - 2009 📍 Murcia

LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native



English

Advanced

